City of Kamiah

Regular Council Meeting Minutes
KAMIAH FIRE HALL CONFERENCE ROOM
515 Main St
March 26, 2025 @ 6:00 PM

Guests: See Attached Sign In Sheet

Mayor: Not in Attendance

Genese Simler Council President called meeting to order at 6:00pm

Council Present: Genese Simler, David Redden, Sherry Authur

Prayer Council President Genese Simler

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call: President Genese Simler Aye, Council Member David Redden Aye, Council Member Sherry Arthur Aye and Council Member Ron Dusky.

Public Comments – Mike Tornatore talked about the concern of dogs attacking and killing chickens in the community. Jason Davis mentioned there are dog kennels of which are being donated to City of Kamiah and should reduce the need to transport them to Craigmont.

Mayor Comments – Not in Attendance

Motion to Approve Agenda (Action Item) Motion to approve Agenda was made by Council Member David Redden and seconded by Council Member Sherry Arthur.

Roll Call Vote: Genese Simler aye, David Redden aye, Sherry Authur aye, Ron Dusky aye.

Reports:

- A. Water Meter System Mike Tornatore mentioned that the process of USB meter reads has not been effective due to being shorthanded in the Public Works Dept. At this time 3 estimated reads have been placed due to lack of staffing and the concern to better service the city has not been being done as it should be. Stu Bryant touched on the need to increase water rates and the concern to keep up with water process if this is not addressed.
- B. Discuss / Approve Catering Park Permit Kamiah Graduation (Action Item)

Motion to approve Park Permit/Kamiah Graduation was made by Council Member David Redden and seconded by Council Member Sherry Arthur.

Roll Call Vote: Genese Simler aye, David Redden aye, Sherry Authur aye, Ron Dusky.

C. Discuss / Approve Park Permit - Kiwanis (Action Item)

Motion to Approve Park Permit Kiwanis was made by Council Member Sherry Arthur and seconded by Council Member Ron Dusky.

Roll Call Vote: Genese Simler aye, David Redden aye, Sherry Authur aye, Ron Dusky aye.

D. Discuss / Approve Advertising License – Perfection Tire (Action Item)

Motion to Approve Advertising License was made by Council Member David Redden and seconded by Council Member Sherry Arthur.

Roll Call Vote: Genese Simler aye, David Redden aye, Sherry Authur aye, Ron Dusky aye.

E. Discuss / Approve EMSAVE LifePak Grant Upfront Fees (Action Item)

Motion to Approve EMSAVE Upfront Fees was made by Council Member David Redden and seconded by Council Member Sherry Arthur.

Roll Call Vote: Genese Simler aye, David Redden aye, Sherry Authur aye, Ron Dusky aye.

F. Discuss / Approve Account Payable (Action Item)

Motion to Approve Accounts Payable was made by Council Member David Redden and seconded by Council Member Ron Dusky.

Roll Call Vote: Genese Simler aye, David Redden aye, Sherry Authur aye, Ron Dusky aye.

G. Discuss / Approve Payroll 3/20/2025 (Action Item)

Motion to Approve Payroll was made by Council Member David Redden and seconded by Council Member Sherry Arthur.

Roll Call Vote: Genese Simler aye, David Redden aye, Sherry Authur aye, Ron Dusky aye.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 6:36PM

Next Council meeting is on 4/9/2025.

Dale Schneider, Mayor	Teri Brenneis, City Clerk/Treasure	